BASS ENTERPRISES PRODUCTION CO.

601 GIHLS TOWER EAST
P. O. BOX 2760
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

Januray 7, 1976 REp Eivg D
JAN 8 1976

Mr. Bill Gressett

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Drawer DD ‘\RTEL.,AC' 3.
Artesia, NM 88210 AR

Re: Big Eddy Unit #41-J, 35-21-28
Eddy County, New Mexico

Reference is made to the "Report '(s) Due Notice on the above well.

Due to the excessive amount of water and the low volume of gas
produced it is impossible to obtain a back pressure test on this well
without killing the well.

A typicel 24 hour productiom:is: 137 MCF gas on a 30/64" choke and
8 bbls water with tubing pressure of 885 ibs. This calculates 58.4 bbls
of water per MMCF.

Please advise as to what can and should be done in order to satisfy
the Commissicn.

Very truly yours,

W. f Foctoe

W. P. Foster
Sr. Petroleum Engineer

WPF/dh
1-12-76

In view of he problems stated sbove and the low production of
the well, this letter will be accepted in lieu of a 4 point test.

Wﬂg/m

\. Gressett



